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MEMO TO Northﬁeld Preservation Commission Members | Northﬁeldﬁfl‘vnl\(; 35057
" Mikayla Schmidt, City Planner W nerthiiclddepotorg

RE: Re-assessment of 1888 Depot as a Locally-Designated Historic Site

This memo provides some background for the attached document, Historic Designation
Request Form W1th attachments.

- Local Des1gnat10n The 1888 Depot was demgnated a Northfield Heritage Preservatlon
Site in a 1980 City Council Resolution #80-160 (see Memo Attachment A). The authorizing
ordinance, criteria and assessment of the depot accompany the resolution. The HPC again
addressed the depot in 2009 when there was concern that the railroad might destroy the depot. At
the request of the HPC, the City sent a letter to the railroad reminding them it was a locally
designated historic site. -

National Designation. In 1980, the HPC also requested that the depot be assessed at the
state level for national designation. No documentation has been located indicating that occurred.
In 2016 Save the Northfield Depot was encouraged by the State Preservation Office to apply for
a small Legacy grant to cover the cost of such an assessment. The grant was received, and the
evaluation completed and sent to the state office. The state office deemed the report was
incomplete and suggested it be resubmitted when more work had been completed on the depot.
Resubmission will be considered in the near future.

HPC Consultation. During the rehabilitation of the depot, Save the Northfield Depot
provided updates and/or sought guidance from the HPC during our decision making period in
2015, 2016 and 2017. We received approval for major decisions: reconstructing the station
master bay, restoring doors that had been converted to windows, installing cottage style
windows, creating templates to replicate missing brackets, reusing brick and limestone,
reconstructing chimney and roof cresting (decided not to add the cresting) and considering
cleaning treatments for the brick (decided not to remove paint on bricks other than graffiti spray
paint).

We recognize that the documents are quite lengthy but given the situation with the
inability of the total group to meet at the depot, the abundance of photos seemed prudent. of
course, individuals can visit the site and see the depot exterior at any time. We are happy to
answer any questions you might have.

Sincerely,

@sﬁ Mot Gl F (Vebts s Thoonse

Rob Martin, Chair Clark Webster, Treasurer Alice Thomas, Secretary
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RESOLUTION #80-160

- WHEREAS, the Northfield Heritage Preservation Commission has recommended

o the City Council that the Milwaukee Rosd Depot site be claved

s o& Northileld Heritage Presevvation Site and that they request the
State Historical Society to prepare nominafion to the state and
fedeval historic registers; aznd

WHEREAS , the Milwaukes Depot mests the criteria outlined in Ordinance 329,
Section 4, Subdivision f, for the designation of Preservation Sites.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Northfield
;, designates the Milwaukee ﬁmaé’ﬁ@yﬁt a Northfield Heritage Preservation
Site and requests the Minnesota Historical Society to proceed with state
and fedeval nomination,
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CITY OF NORTHFIELD

M. 31 % Northiield, Minnesuta

B oA . MEMORANDUM

FROM: Patyicia X, Frieh

CDATE June 11, 1980

SUBJECT: Milwaukee Road Depot Historic Sire”

On May 10, 1978, the Northfield City Council passed Ordinance #329,
reiating to perservation, protection, perpetuation, and use o©f arsas,
£ places, and ﬁtruﬁtuxag’haviag a special histovical, community, or
' aesthetic interest or value, establishing a City of Northfield Heritage
srvation Commission, and defining its power and duties.

Crdinance #329, reads in part:

"Section 1. Declaration of Public Policv and Purpose. The Northfield Cipy
¢ Council hereby declares as a matter of public policy that the preservation,
' ) protection, perpetuation and use of areas, places, buildings, structures,
and othey objects having special historical interest or value is a public
necessity, and is required in the interest of the health, safety, welfare,
and prosparity of the people. The purpose of the ordinance is ta:

£

A Ba

egard the heritage of the City of Worthfield by preserving
sites and structures which reflect elements of the city's
cultural, social, economic, political, visual or architectural
history.

B. Protect and enhance the City of Northfield's appeal to residents,
visitors and tourists, and serve as a support and stimulus to
business and industry.

¥

L. Foster civic pride in the beauty and notable accomplishments of

the past; and

D, Promote the preservation and continued use of historie sites
and structures for the education and geneval welfare of the
people of the City of Northfield, v

The intent of the ordinance was to protect and pregerve bulldings such as
those in the downtown business district and the Milwaukee Depot.




Section 4,'$tat@s the criteria,. It rveads in its entivety:
{“ﬁ(i‘ﬁritggiga The Commission shall vecmmeénd to the City Council

» . areas, buildings, districts, or objects to be designated Heritage

S Freservablion Sites,  In congidering the designation of Heritage
Preservation $ites rhe Commission shall apply the following

o 3 aGfiterial

1. 1its character, isterest or value as part of the development,
heritage oY cultaral aﬁaxacéﬁriatics of the City of Northfield,
State of Minnesota, or the United States.

2. 1ts loecation zs a site, ©
to a site of a signf:

contributing element in proximity
cant historic event or process,

3. TIts embodimeht of distinguishing characteristics of an
architectural stvle, period, form or treatment,

as

4, Its ddentification with a person or persons who slgnificantly
contributed to the culturs and development of the City of

Northfiield.

5, Its embodiment of elements of architectural design, detall,
materials, or craftmanshiy which represent distinctive
architectural innovation,

&, Tts unigque location or singular physical characteristics
representing estblished and familisr aspects of a view,
vista, site, avea or district in the City of Nerthfield.

The depot is largely in intact, with few alteypations since 1945. Ornamental
iron work which once was in place along the roof line has been vemoved. The
steps were changed around 1945. The walkway leading from Third Street to the
Depot is brick, sowe of which is from Flint, Michigan.

When the garages were added, the architect used sinilayr building materials and
compatible design.

Charles Shrief, arvchitect from the Minnesota Histovic Society, has seen the
depot and agrees it has a very good chance for state and fedeval nomination.
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THE MILWAUKEE ROAD DEPOT

The Milwaukee Radilway Company budlt ies first Northfield depor,
. ¢ v iy
a wogden “frame structure, sometime before 1888, On April 24, 1988, it
burpmed; loss was estimated at §15,000.

oo Pliams for Ehe wew depot watg‘@tazgeé soon after the iifﬁv‘Alﬁ August,
{éﬁéég Hordfielders ma§ have seen gi J. %iﬁﬁﬁrbiaég surveying the area
along with the help of F. L. Austin aéﬁ*%f J. Hubn, who began work locating
a@g new depot and fraig@t houses. The present depot was located 30 feet
7fg%ther sautﬁ than thg §1d bullding and 10 feat farther west. The move
néaﬁﬁgitatﬁé moving tga tracks toward the west.

The new bullding was 20 x 50 with the baggage voom on the south 12 x 20.
The Northfield News, August &, 1888, reported that "Spacious platforms
wiiizﬁazrsund the depot giving ample voom for walting passengers,”

The firat_aaya&r stone was laid on November 3, 1888, the frame was up on
Novewmbey 11, Eéégl and the deput completed on December 12, 1889, The depot
was remodeled in 1900 to provide indoor tollers comnected with the passenger
depot. The =arly floor plans show a2 ticket office in the middle of the
bullding, with separate men’s and women's waiting vooms to each side of the
ticket office,

The depot was remodeled again in 1945, the waiting room was one large
area. The doorways were changed to provide one main entrance for pasgengers
vather than two separate doors.

Later an addition for gavage and storage space was added to the south.
The addition was well-planned in that similar bullding materials and design

WErs used.
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